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To,

The Director /Principal,

Aravali College of Engineering & Management,
Jasana —Tigaon Road, Jasana, Distt. Faridabad.

Subject: - Extension /Continuation in provisional affiliation for existing/new course(s) in
respect of "Aravali College of Engineering & Management, Jasana —Tigaon Road, Jasana,
Distt. Faridabad” for the session 2018-19.

Sir,

In pursuance of the inspection of your college and subseguent meeting of inspection board and
recommendation of Executive Council meeting held on dated 17.05.2018 vide its resolution no EC/27/04-
05, Vice- Chancellor has been pleased to grant provisional affiliation of new course(s) and continuation of
provisional affiliation for year 2018-19 of existing courses given as under:

Sr. No Course Approved Intake
01 B.Tech (Electronics & Communication Engineering) 120
02 B.Tech (Computer Science & Engineering) 90
03 B.Tech (Mechanical Engineering) 180
04 B.Tech (Civil Engineering) 60
05 Master of Business Administration (MBA) 60
06 Bachelor of Business Administration (BBA) 60
07 Bachelor of Computer Application (BCA) (New Course) 60

However, grant of provisional affiliation of new course(s) and Extension /Continuation of provisional
affiliation are subject to fulfilment of the following before commencement of the next session:
e The College/Institute will make efforts to improve the existing quite low SFR, adoption of quality
initiatives and best practices.
e Constitution of Governing body as per AICTE norms.
e Up-dation of Labs and inclusion of latest Softwares.

Further, the grant of provisional affiliation to the new course BCA is subject to the condition that senior
faculty would be appointed before commencement of the program and other conditions as per ordinance.

The affiliation is purely provisional with a condition that, the Institution shall follow rules, norms &
standards of the regulatory body and university as amended from time to time.

Yours faithfull
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Copy of the above is forwarded to the following for information and necessary action.

1. Member Secretary, AICTE Nelson Mandela Marg, Vasant Kunj, New Delhi-110070

2. DG, Technical Education Department, Haryana, Chandigarh
3. PA to VC and Registrar for kind information please.
4. Dean (Acad)/ COF/COE/DR (E)/ DR (Acad)/ Record File, YMCA UST, Faridabad
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